

South Alabama Radio Club

March 21, 2014

MEMBERS PRESENT:

Bob Lawrence KI4RWL (Vice President), Larry DeFilippi KF4GRA (Secretary), Tim Trent KI4JDV (Treasurer), Tip Moses KE7GYO, Mary Ann Moses KE7GYP, Dr. Michael Wells K4RPM, and Jeff Mills KI4QBT.

Bob called the meeting to order at 7:06 PM

MINUTES FROM LAST MEETING:

The minutes for the last meeting were read. Tim made a motion to approve the minutes. Mary Ann seconded the motion. The minutes were approved by members present.

TREASURE REPORT: Tim reported that he had a deposit of \$20 and paid the Po Box rental (-\$54.00) with a bank balance at the end of February of \$713.89. Dr. Wells made a motion to approve the treasurer's report. Tip seconded the motion. The treasurer's report was approved.

OLD BUSINESS

- Dr Wels thanked members for helping with the noise problem at his home. He also told members that the noise has been absent for the past two weeks.
- Bob mentioned we had a UHF and VHF station at the expo March 8th and several people stopped by the table for information about amateur radio.
- Bob will get check with John to see what the status of the spotter class for the spring.
- Bob will call Sweet Home Alabama camp ground to arrange Field day and get Club house for use.
- **REPEATER:** The SARC repeater has limited range but is still working. The OARC repeater antenna range is limited to the west after the last storm.

HAMFESTS:

- Mark went to the Birmingham fest.
- Bob mentioned that the PARC HamFest did not have many new radio and equipment vendors, but there was lots of used equipment for sale.

The meeting adjourned at 7:25 PM.

Respectfully submitted by

Larry DeFilippi (KF4GRA), Secretary